



ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE GENERAL MANAGER

Central Electricity Board

TEL No. : (230) 404 2000
TELEFAX No. : (230) 454 7630 / 7632
E-MAIL : ceb@ceb.mu
WEBSITE : ceb.mu
VAT Reg. No. : VAT22000591
BRN : F07000041

CORPORATE OFFICE

P.O BOX 134 | Rue du Savoir | Cybercity, Ebène 72201

MAURITIUS

EOI-PRD-2025-9384_Cla 1

OUR REF:

21 October 2025

YOUR REF:

Attention: All Bidders

Dear Sir/Madam,

EOI-PRD-2025-9384: Expression of Interest for the Provision of Consultancy Services for the Setting Up of a 450 MW – 500 MW LNG Power Plant at Fort William, Mauritius

Clarification No 1

Please find below CEB's reply further to queries from potential applicants for the abovementioned Expression of Interest.

Query 1

Kindly elaborate on the detailed scope of consultancy services anticipated under this EOI.

Reply 1

Please refer to Section 5.0 of this EOI document and note that the detailed scope of Consultancy Services will be provided in the Request for Proposal (RFP).

Query 2

Will the appointed consultant be required to carry out the complete design of the LNG power plant, or will the scope be limited to design review, PMC, and advisory services

Reply 2

The scope of RFP will include the necessary Pre-Feed studies and conceptual designs

Query 3

If possible, please specify whether the selected consultant is expected to prepare full design and engineering documentation, or solely to review, validate, and comment on designs provided by others

Reply 3

The current exercise comprises a technical and financial feasibility study for the LNG power plant project. Other tasks such as the preparation of bidding documents, engineering review / validation of EPC Contractor's design will be addressed in a separate bidding exercise.

Query 4

Eligibility and Qualifications: Please confirm that experience from consortium members and nominated subcontractors is taken into account to meet the eligibility and qualification requirements listed under Section 4.0 (i)–(vii).

Reply 4

Yes. Please also note that any consultant applying for shortlisting as consortium, association or any form of arrangement shall clearly indicate its status as a single entity or Joint Venture and its sub-consultancy in the submission.

Query 5

Environmental and Risk Studies

Should the EIA and Industrial Risk Assessment be limited to the feasibility stage, or is the consultant expected to prepare the full EIA for submission to the Ministry of Environment?

Reply 5

The feasibility study will include the EIA, Risk Assessment as well as a Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) in line with the Mauritius Environmental Act 2024. These requirements will be detailed in the RFP for consultancy services.

Query 6

Submission Format: Please confirm how many hard copies of the EOI submission are expected, and whether an electronic submission through the CEB procurement platform would be acceptable, as this is not specified in the EOI document.

Reply 6

Please refer to Section 6.0 of this EOI document and note that electronic submission is not acceptable. Regarding the number of hard copies, one original and two copies will be required.

Query 7

Transmission Expansion Plan: Please confirm whether the Transmission Expansion Plan should cover only the interconnection of the proposed power plant or the broader national transmission network.

Reply 7

The transmission expansion plan will cover the broader national transmission network.

Query 8

Section 4(viii) – Proposed Staff CVs: We note that Section 4(viii) requests the submission of CVs of proposed staff, each with a minimum of ten years of working experience, and refers to seven specific areas of expertise (a–g).

Given the multidisciplinary nature of the assignment — which includes LNG facilities, transmission networks, substations, EIA, and Pre-FEED — our understanding is that the consulting team as a whole is expected to collectively demonstrate experience covering all the listed areas, with each individual expert providing relevant experience in his or her respective discipline.

Could you please confirm that this interpretation is correct, i.e., that the requirement applies to the overall proposed team's combined expertise, and not that each individual consultant must have experience in all seven areas?

Reply 8

Yes, this interpretation is correct. The requirement applies to the overall consultant team's combined expertise.

Query 9

In addition, please confirm the expected number and level of detail of CVs to be submitted at the EOI stage — for instance, whether a limited selection of key experts covering the listed domains would be sufficient.

Reply 9

A detailed CV for each consultant including their education qualifications, work experience including employers, details of projects worked upon etc. should be submitted.

Yours faithfully,



Chairman Tender Committee